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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 1:08 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: . FW: Los Lobos Renewable Power/ Notice of Withdrawal of Application (for Examiner
Hearing Nov 1) '

Attachments: 20121023125730499.pdf

Gabrielle A. Gerholt
Assistant General Counsei
Oil Conservation Division
505.476.3451

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including ali attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message.

.

From: Michelle Henrie [mailto:michelle@mbhenrie.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 1:01 PM

To: Gerholt, Gabrielle, EMNRD

Cc: Janney, David; Chuck.Smiley@cyrgenergy.com

Subject: Los Lobos Renewable Power/ Notice of Withdrawal of Application (for Examiner Hearing Nov 1)

Hi Gabrielle,

Attached please find a Notice of Withdrawal of Application. | will arrange for the original to be mailed to you tonight.
Thanks!

Michelle

MHenrie | Land - Water - Law

P.0O. Box 7035 . Albuquerque, New Mexico . 87194-7035
225 E. DeVargas . Santa Fe, New Mexico . 87501
505-842-1800 | fax 505-842-0033
michelle@mhenrie.com

Michelle Henrie | Attorney ° LEED AP

This email and any attachments are privileged and confidential.
If you have received this email in error, please destroy it immediately.



BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF LOS LOBOS RENEWABLE

POWER, LLC TO AMEND SPECIFIC PERMIT

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL RELATING TO A

GEOTHERMAL WELL FLOW/INJECTION TEST

IN HIDALGO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 14925

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION

Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLC (“Los Lobos™) hereby withdraws its application for
an order amending specific Conditions of Approval issued by the Oil Conservation Division
Staft (*OCD Staff”) in connection with a geothermal well flow/injection test in Section 7,
Township 25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. This application was

docketed as item 17 on Docket No. 35-12 for the Examiner Hearing on November 1, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHELLE HENRIE, LLC
P
ol

Michelle Henrie
P.O. Box 7035
Albuquerque, NM 87194
(505) 842-1800

Lo

Attorney for Los Lobos Renewable Power, LL.C




[ hereby certify that I served a copy of the foregoing pledding on the following counsel of record
on October 23, 2012

Gabrielle Gerholt

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals Natural Resources
1220 St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505-4225

Michelle Henrie




MHenrie | Land » Water » Law

200D

October 1, 2012

Theresa Duran-Saenz | : ' //.‘i' ) / (/’/ (/ ‘,Z;

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Dr. Lé &

Santa Fe, NM 87505
Vi email 1o theresa.duran-sagnz@state. nm.us

Re: Application for hearing / Los Lebos Renewable Power, LLC

Dear Ms. Duran-Saenz:

Enclosed for filing please find the following:

e Original and one copy of an application for an order amending specific Conditions of

Approval issued by the Oil Conservation Division Staff in connection with a geothermal

well flow/injection test, together with a proposed advertisement.

Please set this matter for the November 1, 2012 Hearing Examiner hearing.

Yours sincerely,

e

Michelle Henrie

¢c. via-email
David Brooks, OCD
Glenn von Gonten, OCD
‘Daniel Sanchez, OCD
" Carl Chavez, OCD
David Janney, AMEC
client

michelle@mhenrie.com  P.O. Box 703S - Albuquerque, New Mexico - 87194-7035
'505-842-1800 225 E. DeVargas = Santa Fe, New Mexico « 87501



BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF LOS LOBOS RENEWABLE
POWER, LLC TO AMEND SPECIFIC PERMIT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL RELATING TO A

GEOTHERMAL WELL FLOW/INJECTION TEST ry e
IN HIDALGO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. / “ 7~ﬁ7
APPLICATION

Los Lobos Renéwable Power, LLC (“Los Lobos”) hereby applies for an order.amending
specitic Conditions of Approval issued by the Oil Conservation Division Staff (*OCD Staff )in
connection with a geothermial well flow/injection test in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 19
West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. In support thereof; Los Lobos states:

1. Los Lobos is developing a utility-scale geothermal power plant to provide base-
load renewable electricity to Public Sérvice Company of New Mexico (PNM).

2. To properly size the power plant. Los Lobos must determine the maximum
sustainable flow rate of its production wells. This is to be accomplished by a flow test.

3. Los Lobos has proposed using Well LDG 55-07 as the production well for the
‘ “flow test. Well LDG 55-07 is located in Unit J,2390 FSL and 2412 FEL, Section 7. Township
25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico.

4. L.os Lobos’ Discharge Permit allows discharge of produced geothermal fluids via
a Class V Injection Well; Los Lobos is not currently pérmitted to discharge geothermal fluids to
ground surface.

5. Thus, the flow test requires concurrent injection of all produced geothermal

fluids.



6. Los Lobos has proposed using Well LDG 45-7 as the injection- well during the
well flow/injection test. Well L.DG 45-07 is located in Unit K, 2360 FSL and 2278 FWL Section
7. Township 25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico.

7. L.os Lobos intends.to ix)"jcct produced geothermal fluids into the lower portion of
‘the Tertiary volcanic séction and the upper portion of the Horquilla Formation from 1,680 feet to
2,900 feet below ground surface. Flow and injection rates ar¢ intended to be equal at
approximately 1,500 gallons per mindté. Total flow and injection volumes will be recorded by
totalizing flow meters installed in the piping system for each well.

8. "To permit the well flow/injection test, OCD Staff required three permits. These-

A. Form G-1 12_, which is the form used when a well is placed on injection per

19.14.63.8 NMAC. This appﬁwed permit allows injection into Well LDG 45-7.

B. Two Form G-104s. Form G-104 is the “Cenrtificate of Compliance and

Authorization to Produce Geothermal Resourcés,” per 19.14.55.8 NMAC. These

approved permits allow both W‘eH‘LDC 45-7 and Well LDG 55-07 to be used in the

production of geothermal resources.
(Collectively, the “Permits™).

9. At the time this Application is being submitted, some of the Conditions of
Approval included in the Permits are problematic because they are technically infeasible,
because they are so subjective and open-ended that there is no way to know whether the
Condition has or has net been met, and/'or' because they are beyond the scope of the Geothermal
Resources Conservation Ac.;t and the Geothermal Regulations. Los Lobos is working with OCD

Staff and hopes to resolve these issues prior to hearing.



10.  The Permits-should be amended such that the Conditions of Approval are
reasonable, technically feasible, not arbitrary, not overreaching; within the OCD’s jurisdiction,
and fair.

11.  Los Lobos will supplement this Application to include the specific Conditions of
Approval that are objectionable, and the reasons they are objectionable, prior to Hearing.

13. The granting of the Application is in the interests of conservation and the
prevention of waste because all water produced during the well test will be reinjected to the same
geothermal reservoir from which it was produced.

WHEREFORE, Los Lobos requests that, after notice and hearing, the Division enter its

order amending specific Conditions of Approval to allow the geothérmal well flow/injection test.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHELLE HENRIE, LLC

- A
Michelle Henrie
P.O. Box: 7035
Albuquerque, NM 87194
(505) 842-1800

Attorney for Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLL.C



PROPOSED ADVERTISEMENT

Case No /Y 805

Application of Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLC to amend specific permit Conditions of
Approval relating to a geothermal well flow/injection test in Hidalgo County, New Mexico:
Applicant sceks to amend Conditions of Approval in G-104 and G-112 permits relating to
temporary injection of geothermal fluids produced from the LDG 53-7 into the LDG 43-7 for
testing purposes. Each well is located in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo
County, New Mexico.



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Michelle Henrie <michelle@mhenrie.com>

Sent: ‘ Monday, October 01, 2012 9:35 AM

To: , Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

Cc Chuck.Smiley@cyrgenergy.com; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD;
'Janney, David'’; Sanchez, Daniel J.,, EMNRD

Subject: Los Lobos - application for hearing before Hearing Examiner

Attachments: ' OCD transmittal.pdf; Application.pdf, PROPOSED ADVERTISEMENT.docx

Good morning Theresa,

Attached please find an application for the examiner hearing on November 1, 2012. Please let me know is we need to
provide you with anything eise. | will send the original by mail.

Thank you,
Michelle Henrie

505—842-180
i

MHenrie | Land © Water © Law

P.0O. Box 7035 . Albuquerque, New Mexico . 87194-7035
225 E. DeVargas . Santa Fe, New Mexico . 87501

505-842-1800 | fax 505-842-0033
michelle@mhenrie.com

Michelle Henrie | Attorney ° LEED AP

From: Janney, David [mailto:david.janney@amec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:16 PM

To: theresa.duran-saenz@state.nm.us; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Michelle Henrie; Nick Goodman; John Perry

Subject: Hearing date

Greetings:

We will submit an application for the examiner hearing to be held on November 1, 2012. The technical team will not be
available for the hearing scheduled for October 18, 2012.

Regards,

David W. Janney, PG

Senior Geologist

AMEC Environment and Infrastructure
8519 Jefferson, NE

Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.821.1801 off

505.821.7371 fax

505.449.8457 cell




The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

lis contents {including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

lf you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.



MHenrie Land = Water « Law

October 1, 2012

Theresa Duran-Saenz

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505
Via email 1o theresa.duran-saenz@state.nm.us

Re: Application for hearing / Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLL.C

Dear Ms. Duran-Saenz:

Enclosed for filing please find the following:

o Original and one copy of an application for an order amending specific Conditions of

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

27

Michelle Henrie

cc. via email
David Brooks, OCD
Glenn von Gonten, OCD
Daniel Sanchez, OCD
Carl Chavez, OCD
David Janney, AMEC
client

michelle@mhenrie.com P.0. Box 7035 - Albuquerque, New Mexico - 87194-7035
505-842-1800 225 E. DeVargas » Santa Fe, New Mexico = 87501




BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF LOS LOBOS RENEWABLE

POWER, LLC TO AMEND SPECIFIC PERMIT

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL RELATING TO A
GEOTHERMAL WELL FLOW/INJECTION TEST

IN HIDALGO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No.

APPLICATION

Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLC (*Los Lobos™) hereby applies for an order amending
specific Conditions of Approval issued by the Oil Conservation Division Staff (“OCD Staft”) in
connection with a geothermal well flow/injection test in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 19
West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. In support thereof, Los Lobos states:

1. Los Lobos is developing a utility-scale geothermal power plant to provide base-
load renewable electricity to Public Service Company of New Mexico (PNM).

2. To properly size the power plant. Los Lobos must determine the maximum
sustainable flow rate of its production wells. This is to be accomplished by a flow test.

3. Los Lobos has proposed using Well LDG 55-07 as the production well for the
flow test. Well LDG 55-07 is located in Unit J, 2390 FSL and 2412 FEL, Section 7, Township
25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico.

4. Los Lobos’ Discharge Permit allows discharge of produced geothermal fluids via
a Class V Injection Well; Los Lobos is not currently permitted to discharge geothermal fluids fo
ground surface.

5. Thus, the flow test requires concurrent injection of all produced geothermal

fluids.




0. Los Lobos has proposed usiﬁg Well LDG 45-7 as the injection well during the
well flow/injection test. Well LDG 45-07 1s located in Unit K, 2360 FSL and 2278 FWL Section
7, Township 25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico.

7. Los Lobos intends to inject produced geothermal fluids into the lower portion of
the Tertiary volcanic section and the upper i)Ol‘tiOIl of the Horquilla Formation from 1,680 feet to
2,900 feet below ground surface. Flow and injection rates are intended to be equal at
approximately 1,500 gallons per minute. Total flow and injection volumes will be recorded by
totalizing flow meters installed in the piping system for each well.

8. To permit the well flow/injection test, OCD Staff required three permits. These

are:

A. Form G-112, which is the form used when a well is placed on injection per

19.14.63.8 NMAC. This approved:permit allows injection into Well LDG 45-7.
B. Two Form G-104s. Form G-104 is the “Certificate of Compliance and

Authorization to Produce Geothenﬁal Resources,” per 19.14.55.8 NMAC. These

approved permits allow both Well LDG 45-7 and Well LDG 55-07 to be used in the

production of geothermal resources.
(Collectively, the “Permits™). |

9. At the time this Application is being submitted, some of the Conditions of
Approval included in the Permits are problematic because they are technically infeasible,
because they are so subjective and open-ended that there is no way to know whether the
Condition has or has not been met, and/or because they are beyond the scope of the Geothermal
Resources Conservation Act and the Geothermal Regulations. Los Lobos is working with OCD

Statf and hopes to resolve these issues prior to hearing.




10. The Permits should be amended such that the Conditions of Approval are
reasonable, technically feasible, not arbitrary, not overreaching, within the OCD’s jurisdiction,
and fair.

11. Los Lobos will supplement this Application to include the specific Conditions of
Approval that are objectionable, and the reasons they are objectionable, prior to Hearing.

13.  The granting of the Application is in the interests of conservation and the
prevention of waste because all water produced during the well test will be reinjected to the same
geothermal reservoir from which it was produced.

WHEREFORE, Los Lobos requests that, after notice and hearing, the Division enter its

order amending specific Conditions of Approval to allow the geothermal well flow/injection test.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHELLE HENRIE, LLC

Michelle Henrie
P.O. Box 7035
Albuquerque, NM 87194
(505) 842-1800

Attorney tor Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLC




PROPOSED ADVERTISEMENT

Case No. _

Application of Los Lobos Renewable Power, LLC to amend specific permit Conditions of
Approval relating to a geothermal well flow/injection test in Hidalgo County, New Mexico:
Applicant seeks to amend Conditions of Approval in G-104 and G-112 permits relating to
temporary injection of geothermal fluids produced from the LDG 55-7 into the LDG 45-7 for
testing purposes. Each well is located in Section 7, Township 25 South, Range 19 West, Hidalgo
County, New Mexico. '



